

Rob Beckett

From: Lauren Player [REDACTED] on behalf of Easements&Development
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 3:23 PM
To: Rob Beckett
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: 2019-071 Walla Walla Solar Farm (SSD-9874) - Request for Advice on EIS
Attachments: FW: Walla Walla SF - DPIE - TransGrid
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Rob,

TG REF: 2019-071

RE: Walla Walla Solar Farm (SSD 9874)

As per the request (in attached email) please see the following amended response referring to FRV Services Australia.

Thank you for referring to TransGrid for review.

Please be advised of the below comments:

- TransGrid is working closely with FRV Services Australia in relation to the SF connection.
- TransGrid is currently working on Connection Processes Agreement with FRV Services Australia to complete detailed scoping studies and designs, with a view to enter into formal project and connection agreements for the generation connection.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our team.

Kind regards,

Lauren Player
Enquiry Services Coordinator | Network Planning and Operations

TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766

T: [REDACTED]
E: [REDACTED] [w: www.transgrid.com.au](http://www.transgrid.com.au)